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Ia half feet would, I believe, be sufficient to divert most of 

the river; it would give a depth of from four to five feet 

on the oreet ol the bar. The ooet would be from Ç50 to 

100 depending upon the size of the gravel beneath the sur­

face and whether logs are encountered. Much too will depend 

cn the nan directing the work, an incompetent man could 

easily ruin the whole business.

I interviewed:the Provincial Road Inspector on this 

subje-t and he promised to close Jacobson's slough as tnuoh 

as possible in order to save his bridges.
The ooet of this servèoe wae ffitt voucher for which 

will be forwarded in due course.

I

I have the honor to be, 

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Enclorurc:-
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